

PARENTAL CONSENT FORM

I, [parent/representative/legal guardian name], confirm that [minor data subject name] is below the age of [age] and is not capable of giving consent to the processing of [personal data] for the purposes of [purpose of processing personal data].

I hereby confirm that I have obtained the consent of [minor data subject name] in accordance with the applicable laws.

Signed by parent/representative/legal guardian:

Signature: _____ Date: _____

Commented [GDPR1]: EU GDPR does not allow this consent form to be bundled with other legal documents such as Terms & Conditions. It must be left as a stand-alone document.

Commented [GDPR2]: All fields in this document marked by square brackets [] must be filled in.

Commented [EUGDPR3]: Member States may provide laws regarding the age of consent for the processing of personal data.

Commented [GDPR4]: For example, a website providing a contest that requires a registration in order for a minor to participate.

Commented [GDPR5]: If you use this form on a website, then an affirmative action is needed on behalf of the data subject, such as ticking a check box.

In such a case, the company must preserve this affirmative action from the data subject (maintain a record of consent being given through a website).